
From: Marie, Megan E (DFG) megan.marie@alaska.gov
Subject: RE: Copper River EVOS: LAST CALL ON SPECS!

Date: December 16, 2019 at 1:59 PM
To: Kate Morse kate@copperriver.org
Cc: O'Doherty, Gillian M (DFG) gillian.odoherty@alaska.gov

Hi	Kate,	
	
A	few	small	notes	on	the	Special	Provisions:
	
Pg.	2	–	Under	“Permits”,	edit	the	second	bullet	to	read	“ADF&G	aquaHc	resource	permit”.	
	
Pg.	3	-	A	representaHve	from	the	Alaska	Department	of	Fish	and	Game	shall	be	given	the
opportunity	to	be	onsite	during	stream	diversion	and	dewatering	of	the	constructed	channel	to
relocate	trapped	fish.	If	the	ADFG	declines	the	opportunity	to	be	onsite,	the	Contractor	is
responsible	for	relocaHng	trapped	fish	in	accordance	with	a	valid	Aqua*c	Resource	Permit.
	
SecHon	72	–	Diversion	&	Dewatering
															We	generally	sHpulate	a	final	plan	for	diversion	and	fish	relocaHon	submiRed	2	weeks
prior	to	construcHon.		This	provides	sufficient	Hme	for	us	to	connect	with	the	contractor	and
ensure	everyone	is	on	the	same	page	and	prepared	for	the	diversion.		Not	sure	if	this	is
something	you	want	to	add	to	the	specs	since	it	will	be	in	the	permits	but	just	a	heads	up.	
	
Thanks	for	sharing!
Megan
	
Megan	Marie
ADF&G	Habitat
(907)	267-2446
	
From:	Kate	Morse	<kate@copperriver.org>	
Sent:	Saturday,	December	14,	2019	2:32	PM
To:	Egor	Esipov	<egor@bce-ak.com>;	Tanya	Bratslavsky	<Tanya@bce-ak.com>;	George	Uligan
<george@bce-ak.com>;	BeRy	<mail@bce-ak.com>;	Bill	Spencer	<bill.spencer@hdrinc.com>;	Kyle
Walker	<kyle.walker@hdrinc.com>;	Theresa	Tanner	<theresatanner@fs.fed.us>;	O'Doherty,
Gillian	M	(DFG)	<gillian.odoherty@alaska.gov>;	Marie,	Megan	E	(DFG)
<megan.marie@alaska.gov>;	Stutzke,	Jeff	P	(DOT)	<jeff.stutzke@alaska.gov>;	MaRson,	Robert	A
(DOT)	<robert.maRson@alaska.gov>;	Adamczak,	Daniel	S	(DOT)	<daniel.adamczak@alaska.gov>;
Boles,	Luke	J	(DOT)	<luke.boles@alaska.gov>;	Chantel	Adelfio	<chantel@copperriver.org>;	KrisHn
Carpenter	<krisHn@copperriver.org>;	kirsH	jurica	<juricaka@gmail.com>;	Erika	Ammann
<erika.ammann@noaa.gov>;	Luca	Adelfio	<ladelfio@fs.fed.us>;	Neil	SHchert
<neil_sHchert@fws.gov>;	Trent	Liebich	<trent_liebich@fws.gov>;	Heather	Hanson
<heather_hanson@fws.gov>;	Franklin	Dekker	<franklin_dekker@fws.gov>;	McGroarty,	Steve	J
(DOT)	<steve.mcgroarty@alaska.gov>;	Ruppert,	Artem	E	(DOT)	<artem.ruppert@alaska.gov>;
Ashley	Taylor	<ashley@copperriver.org>
Subject:	Copper	River	EVOS:	LAST	CALL	ON	SPECS!
	
HI	Copper	River	EVOS	partners-
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